Daniel E. Meeroff, Ph.D.

Associate Chair and Professor

Department of Civil, Environmental & Geomatics Engineering
Florida Atlantic University

777 Glades Road, Building 36, Room 206

Boca Raton, FL 33431-0991

Tel.(561) 297-2658

From: Mihaela Cardei <mcardei@fau.edu>
Sent: Monday, January 27, 2020 4:18:20 PM
To: Dan Meeroff <dmeeroff@fau.edu>

Subject: Re: Consultation about business course

Hi Dan,

thank you, | have no objections to this course since they are very specific in the title that this is
in accounting "Accounting applications ...".

thanks,
Mihaela

From: Dan Meeroff <dmeeroff@fau.edu>
Sent: Monday, January 27, 2020 11:09 AM
To: Mihaela Cardei <mcardei@fau.edu>
Subject: Consultation about business course

Dear Mihaela:
UUPC is asking for a consultation about this course
http://www.fau.edu/uupc/documents/materials/2020/january-27-2020/acg-3842.pdf

Daniel E. Meeroff, Ph.D.

Associate Chair and Professor

Department of Civil, Environmental & Geomatics Engineering
Florida Atlantic University

777 Glades Road, Building 36, Room 206

Boca Raton, FL 33431-0991

Tel.(561) 297-2658
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